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Chadwick Town Planning

Chris Spong

Technical Officer

North Northamptonshire Council
Development Management Service
Thrapston Office

Cedar Drive

Thrapston

NN14 4LZ

29th November 2021
Ref: NE/21/01689/FUL/dc
Dear Chris,

Erection of 6 dwellings and detached garages, alterations to existing vehicular access,
and new pedestrian access onto Church Street including white lining on highway with
associated engineering works including retaining walls, fencing, parking and turning
facilities, drainage and landscaping - Hill Top House Church Street Hargrave
Wellingborough Northamptonshire NN9 6BW (Application No. NE/21/01689/FUL)

Thank you for your letter of 25" November 2021 regarding the above planning application, which
had not been validated because the submitted drawings did not include relevant written dimensions
of the key elements of the proposal and "mirrored” floor plans of the Palamino house-type had not
been supplied.

These matters have now been addressed by the architects and I am pleased to supply the following
amended and additional drawings. Please supersede the previous drawings set out below with the
new or amended versions:

New Drawing No. Previous Drawing No.
V41000-010B Palomino Floor Plans V41000-010A Palomino Floor Plans
V41000-011B Palomino Elevations V41000-011A Palomino Elevations
V41000-012B Cartagena Floor Plans V41000-012A Cartagena Floor Plans
VV41000-013B Cartagena Elevations \V41000-013A Cartagena Elevations
V41000-014A Palomino Floor Plans (Mirrored) N/A

I hope that this is of assistance and that the application can now be validated and registered.

Yours sincerely,

Duncan Chadwick
Managing Director
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